QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR RFP-13-20
Event and Conference Planning
Q1 - With regard to the Generic Conference, are you expecting a cost for the proposal? If you are, please provide specs that all of us can use to be sure you can compare our responses fairly.
A1 – DCS is not expecting a cost proposal for the Generic Conference we would like just the response to the technical questions.
Q2 - Regarding the Technical Proposal, Presenter Coordination section, Questions 2 & 3 - What is the distinction in the presentation materials that will be provided for “presentation materials for the conference program” (question 2) versus “presentation materials for the conference resource guide” (question 3)? 
A2 – The presentation materials for the Conference program should be the handouts, worksheets, power points for all portions of the conference as well as the speaker bios and any necessary information for the conference attendees.  The Conference resource guide should be at minimum the handouts, worksheets and power points for all portions of the conference. 
 Q3 -   We understand speaker/workshop presentation materials would be included in the conference resource guide. What kind of “presentation materials” do you envision being in the conference program, and how are these different from each other?
A3 – See answer to question #2.
 

Q4 - Does the Question 2 under Conference Registration apply to the Staff Development Workshops/Conferences since government employees are required to stay at Jamison Inns? Would you want the Conference Planner negotiating with the Jamison Inn(s) to obtain a rate lower than the current prescribed government rate?
A4 – No question #2 under the Conference Registration does not apply to the Staff Development Workshops/Conferences.
 

Q5 - Will you re-post the previous questions and answers?  If not, will that Q&A stand as is and apply?
A5 – No, this RFP supersedes the previous released solicitation by FSSA. Therefore these are the only questions and answers that will be posted. 
 

Q6 - Can I get a copy of the previous winning bid proposal for these conferences?
A6 – The only conference that was bid under a RFP process was for the Criminal Justice Act.  This was RFP 11-82 and can be found at: http://www.in.gov/idoa/prr/rfp11-82.zip
Q7 - My question was in regards to audio/visual requirements for these events. 
A.  Will they need to be videotaped and compressed for use on a website, a streaming feed, video conference? 
B.  What are the specific audio/visual needs for these events that I will be budgeting?

A7 - 
A.     DCS believes that these services could be utilized for our conferences but are currently not utilizing them.  DCS would like for each respondent to propose a cost for these services as a separate line item under the Other section of Attachment D.  This cost will not be part of the cost used for the IEI, M/WBE and Cost scoring sections of the RFP.  This cost will be used for informational purposes by DCS.

B.     The respondents should budget for microphones for both podium and lapel, speaker system, and projector with screen based on the specific details for each conference.  
